
 Regular Meeting AGENDA, February 15, 2023 | Page 1 of 2 
 

NEWTON FALLS CITY COUNCIL 
REGULAR MEETING AGENDA 
Wednesday, February 15, 2023; 6:00 PM 
COUNCIL CHAMBERS 
612 WEST BROAD STREET 

 

 

 

CITY COUNCIL MEMBERS  CITY ADMINISTRATION 
     
Ward 1 Gideon Fetterolf  City Manager Pamela Priddy 
Ward 2 John Baryak  Law Director Brad Bryan 
Ward 3 Tesa Spletzer  Finance Director Sean Housley 
Ward 4 Kevin Rufener  City Clerk Michael Acomb 
At- Large Julie Stimpert    
Mayor Kenneth Kline    

 

I. Call to Order 
II. Pledge of Allegiance / Silent Prayer 

III. Roll Call 
IV. Special Presentations by Staff Members or Invited Consultants 
V. Public Comments (Agenda Items Only) 

VI. Reports 
a. Mayor  
b. Council Members 
c. Finance Director 
d. Law Director 
e. City Manager 

Changes To Tonight’s Agenda 
 

VII. Approval of Previous Minutes 
Regular Meeting Minutes of February 1, 2023 
 

VIII. Public Hearings 

ORDINANCE 2023-03    Sponsor: Councilperson Spletzer 
AN ORDINANCE AMENDING SECTIONS 121.01(d) and 121.02(b) OF THE CODIFIED 
ORDINANCES RELATING TO THE TIME AND DATE OF REGULAR COUNCIL 
MEETINGS AND METHOD AND DEADLINE FOR DELIVERY OF COUNCIL 
MEETING AGENDAS TO THE MAYOR, COUNCIL, PERSONS ON THE VILLAGE 
NOTICE LIST, AND WEBMASTER   

ORDINANCE 2023-04    Sponsor: Mayor Kline 
AN ORDINANCE APPROVING THE RECODIFICATION, EDITING, AND INCLUSION 
OF CERTAIN ORDINANCES AS PARTS OF THE VARIOUS COMPONENT CODES OF 
THE CODIFIED ORDINANCES OF NEWTON FALLS, OHIO 



 Regular Meeting AGENDA, February 15, 2023 | Page 2 of 2 
 

ORDINANCE 2023-07    Sponsor: Councilperson Baryak 
AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO ENTER INTO AN 
AGREEMENT WITH TEREX UTILITIES, INC.TO PURCHASE A TEREX 
COMMANDER 4047 HYDRAULIC ROTATING DIGGER DERRICK FOR THE 
ELECTRIC DEPARTMENT 
 

IX. Unfinished Business 

ORDINANCE 2023-03    Sponsor: Councilperson Spletzer 
AN ORDINANCE AMENDING SECTIONS 121.01(d) and 121.02(b) OF THE CODIFIED 
ORDINANCES RELATING TO THE TIME AND DATE OF REGULAR COUNCIL 
MEETINGS AND METHOD AND DEADLINE FOR DELIVERY OF COUNCIL 
MEETING AGENDAS TO THE MAYOR, COUNCIL, PERSONS ON THE VILLAGE 
NOTICE LIST, AND WEBMASTER  
 
ORDINANCE 2023-04    Sponsor: Mayor Kline 
AN ORDINANCE APPROVING THE RECODIFICATION, EDITING, AND INCLUSION 
OF CERTAIN ORDINANCES AS PARTS OF THE VARIOUS COMPONENT CODES OF 
THE CODIFIED ORDINANCES OF NEWTON FALLS, OHIO 

ORDINANCE 2023-07    Sponsor: Councilperson Baryak 
AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO ENTER INTO AN 
AGREEMENT WITH TEREX UTILITIES, INC.TO PURCHASE A TEREX 
COMMANDER 4047 HYDRAULIC ROTATING DIGGER DERRICK FOR THE 
ELECTRIC DEPARTMENT 
 

X. New Business 

RESOLUTION 01-2023    Co-sponsors: Mayor Kline, Councilpersons Fetterolf,  
Baryak, Spletzer, Rufener, & Stimpert  

A RESOLUTION HONORING SEARGENT BRIAN FOOR FOR 30 YEARS OF SERVICE 
TO NEWTON FALLS 
 
RESOLUTION 02-2023    Co-sponsors: Mayor Kline, Councilpersons Fetterolf,  

Baryak, Spletzer, Rufener, & Stimpert  
A RESOLUTION HONORING WATER TREATMENT DEPARTMENT EMPLOYEE RAY 
KOVACS FOR 31 YEARS OF SERVICE TO NEWTON FALLS 

 
 ORDINANCE 2023-08    Sponsor: Councilperson Fetterolf 

AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO ENTER INTO AN 
AGREEMENT WITH 12 POINT CONSULTING, LLC TO PROVIDE TEMORARY 
OPERATION SERVICES TO THE WATER DEPARTMENT ON AN AS NEEDED BASIS 
 
ORDINANCE 2023-09    Sponsor: Councilperson Baryak 
AN ORDINANCE ESTABLISHING SECTION 153.01 OF THE ADMINISTRATIVE CODE 
PERTAINING TO HOLIDAYS 
 

XI. Public Comments 
XII. Closing Remarks 

XIII. Motion to Recess into Executive Session (If Necessary) 
XIV. Adjournment 



 

 Regular Meeting MINUTES, February 1, 2023 | Page 1 of 7 
 

NEWTON FALLS CITY COUNCIL 
REGULAR MEETING MINUTES 
Wednesday, February 1, 2023; 6:00 PM 
COUNCIL CHAMBERS 
612 WEST BROAD STREET 

 

 

 

CITY COUNCIL MEMBERS  CITY ADMINISTRATION 
     
Ward 1 Gideon Fetterolf  City Manager Pamela Priddy 
Ward 2 John Baryak  Law Director Brad Bryan 
Ward 3 Tesa Spletzer  Finance Director Sean Housley 
Ward 4 Kevin Rufener  City Clerk Michael Acomb 
At- Large Julie Stimpert    
Mayor Kenneth Kline    

 

I. Call to Order 
Mayor Kline called the meeting to order at 6:00 pm. 
 

II. Pledge of Allegiance / Silent Prayer 
III. Roll Call 

Council Present: Councilperson Fetterolf, Councilperson Baryak, Councilperson Spletzer, 
Councilperson Stimpert, Mayor Kline 
Council Absent: None 
Staff Present: City Manager Priddy, Clerk Acomb, Law Director Bryan, 
Finance Director Housley; City Administrator Smeiles 
Staff Absent: None 
 

IV. Special Presentations by Staff Members or Invited Consultants 
Annual Reports - No annual reports were presented to Council. 
 

V. Public Comments (Agenda Items Only) 
Lyle Waddell – Fox Tail Drive, Myrtle Beach, SC 
Mr. Waddell spoke against the meeting minutes of January, 18 2023 and Mr. Baryak’s 
statements regarding Mr. Waddell at that meeting. Mr. Waddell spoke in support of the Rehab 
Center employees. He spoke about past economic development efforts by the Village, 
commended the previous Mayor and read from various emails to support his statements. 
 
Julie Lemon – 609 Ridge Road 
She spoke regarding Ordinance 2023-03 and asked for language to be added regarding the 
delivery of the agenda to the public via the website. 
 
Adam Zimmermann – 515 Lemae Avenue 
He spoke against Ordinance 2023-06 and asked for clarity regarding the language stating his 
belief that it unfairly targets business and citizens who may hand out harmless flyers, etc.…. He 



 

 Regular Meeting MINUTES, February 1, 2023 | Page 2 of 7 
 

admonished economic development team for allowing an ordinance to be presented that would 
hurt businesses. He spoke about the meeting minutes of 01-04-2023 and stated that the list of 
council appointments has not been made public as they were missing from the agenda packet, 
when they were approved by Council. 
 
Ana Eby – 50 W. 9th Street 
She spoke about Ordinance 2023-04. She asked Council to be sure to explain this ordinance in 
detail. 
 
John Richards – 212 Albert Street 
He spoke against Ordinance 2023-06 citing no obvious outcry or problem in the community. He 
spoke about Ordinance 2023-07 and asked Council to explain in detail what the equipment is, 
what it replaces, and how the purchase is justified.  
 

VI. Reports 
a. Mayor  
b. Council Members 

i. Wared 1 – Mr. Fetterolf -  no report 
ii. Ward 2 – Mr. Baryak - no report 

iii. Ward 3 – Ms. Spletzer - The Parks and Recreation meeting for January was 
cancelled due to lack of quorum. The next meeting is February 28. 

iv. Ward 4 – Mr. Rufener - He spoke about a meeting with the Ohio EPA about how 
staffing was to occur at the water treatment plant. He stated that the EPA was 
more than pleased with the future course of action set by the administration. He 
relayed that the EPA stated inform the Village that upgrades and infrastructure 
changes will be necessary for the near future 

v. At-Large – Ms. Stimpert – The Fire Board meeting was held on January 17 and 
the next one is February 7.  She has an annual report from the Fire Board that 
will be shared with Council via email. She announced the email has recently been 
repaired.  

c. Finance Director 
i. Mr. Housley clarified and apologized for the early application of fees onto recent 

electric bills. This will be corrected in February by giving a credit for that month. 
The Village will resume the charge in March. 

d. Law Director 
i. No report 

e. City Manager 
i. Ms. Priddy spoke on several topics including (1) a Thank You received from the 

American Red Cross for a successful year whereas 41 units of blood were collected 
(123 lives impacted), (2) the first report from the Sherriff’s dept and she provided 
a summary of the report, and (3) Richard Coss was promoted to Superintendent 
of the Street Department citing his initiative and commitment to improving the 
Department, while Justin Frendek has been appointed Crew Chief.  She added 
that the Ohio EPA was pleased with the Village plan for the water treatment 
plant, but stated the need for  future upgrades. OHM has been advised to pursue 
grant opportunities for those upgrades and are on the State’s notification list 
when grants become available. 



 

 Regular Meeting MINUTES, February 1, 2023 | Page 3 of 7 
 

Changes To Tonight’s Agenda 
Mayor Kline asked for a Motion to add Resolution 03-2023 to the agenda.  
Moved by: Mr. Baryak     Seconded by: Ms. Spletzer 

  No discussion. 
Roll Call Vote: Ms. Stimpert-yes; Mr. Fetterolf-yes; Mr. Baryak-yes; Ms. Spletzer-yes; Mr. 
Rufener-yes 
The Motion passed 5-0. Resolution 03-2023 was added to New Business. 

 
VII. Approval of Previous Minutes 

Regular Meeting Minutes of January 18, 2023 
Mayor Kline asked for a Motion to approve the Regular Meeting Minutes of January 18, 2023. 
Moved by: Ms. Spletzer      Seconded by: Mr. Fetterolf
 No discussion. 
Roll Call Vote: Ms. Spletzer-yes; Mr. Rufener-yes; Ms. Stimpert-yes; Mr. Fetterolf-yes; Mr. 
Baryak-yes 
The Motion passed 5-0. The minutes were approved. 
 

VIII. Public Hearings 

ORDINANCE 2023-03    Sponsor: Councilperson Spletzer 
AN ORDINANCE AMENDING SECTIONS 121.01(d) and 121.02(b) OF THE 
CODIFIED ORDINANCES RELATING TO THE TIME AND DATE OF REGULAR 
COUNCIL MEETINGS AND METHOD AND DEADLINE FOR DELIVERY OF 
COUNCIL MEETING AGENDAS TO THE MAYOR AND COUNCIL 

No public comment. 
 

IX. Unfinished Business 

ORDINANCE 2023-03    Sponsor: Councilperson Spletzer 
AN ORDINANCE AMENDING SECTIONS 121.01(d) and 121.02(b) OF THE 
CODIFIED ORDINANCES RELATING TO THE TIME AND DATE OF REGULAR 
COUNCIL MEETINGS AND METHOD AND DEADLINE FOR DELIVERY OF 
COUNCIL MEETING AGENDAS TO THE MAYOR AND COUNCIL 
Mayor Kline called for a motion to pass the ordinance. 
Moved by: Ms. Spletzer     Seconded by: Mr. Baryak 

Ms. Stimpert asked if the ordinance could be amended to ensure that the public receives 
the agenda at the same time as Council. Mr. Bryan asked the Clerk to clarify the current 
procedures. The Clerk said that a draft is emailed to Council on Saturdays by noon, 
feedback on the draft is received until Monday, and a final draft is emailed to Council, 
the administration, members of the public who appear on the “notice” list, and the 
website manager by noon on Mondays. The website manager varies in the length of time 
taken to post the agenda to the website. Ms. Stimpert made a motion to amend the 
ordinance to stipulate that Mondays at noon would also be the time at which the agenda 
is sent to the “notice list” and posted on the website.  Mr. Bryan clarified that the law 
does not require the agenda to be provided to the public in any particular time period 
prior to meetings; however, he did indicate that Council could choose to be open to 
providing that information to the public at the same time that Council receives a final 
version. Mayor Kline called for a second to Ms. Stimpert’s motion to amend. Mr. Rufener 
suggested to have the amendment say, “Mayor, Council, and Public”.  Mr. Rufener 
seconded the motion to amend. Ms. Spletzer spoke against Mr. Rufener’s suggestion for 



 

 Regular Meeting MINUTES, February 1, 2023 | Page 4 of 7 
 

the amendment. Mr. Rufener clarified that by “Public” he meant posting it to the website 
for the public to access. Mr. Bryan clarified that the amendment would say that the 
agenda would be sent to the “Mayor, Council, members of the “notice list”, and the web 
manager for posting on the Village website” Mr. Baryak stated his desire to continue to 
receive a rough draft on Saturdays prior to the meeting. Ms. Stimpert spoke in support of 
Mr. Bryan’s suggestion for the amendment.  

Mayor Kline called for a roll call vote on the proposed amendment. 
Roll Call Vote: Mr. Fetterolf-no; Mr. Baryak-no; Ms. Spletzer-yes; Mr. Rufener-yes; Ms. 
Stimpert-yes 
The ordinance was amended 3-1.  

Mr. Bryan recommended that Council could read the ordinance as amended tonight and 
pass the first reading; but the ordinance as amended will appear on the agenda for the 
next meeting for a final reading. 

 Mayor Kline called for a motion to pass the ordinance as amended. 
 Moved by: Mr. Rufener     Seconded by: Ms. Stimpert 

Mr. Fetterolf asked for clarification regarding the legality of the “notice list” and the 
requirement of Council to comply with one. Mr. Bryan stated that a state law provides for 
a “notice list” and his belief that a similar provision appears in the legislative history of 
the village whereas the public can ask to be notified of meetings, certain topics, etc… and 
the practice is that the Clerk sends those things to the people on that list. Members of the 
public need to request to be on the list each new calendar year. Although not required by 
the Ohio Revised Code, this ordinance memorializes and formalizes current practice. Mr. 
Fetterolf spoke against the existence of a “notice list” and Mr. Bryan stated that the Ohio 
Revised Code does require Council to send the agenda to all that it currently does; but 
Council should comply with any requests that are made by the public. Mr. Bryan clarified 
for Mr. Baryak that the final version of meeting agenda will be sent by noon on Monday 
to Council, the Mayor, members of the notice list, and the website manager. Ms. Spletzer 
clarified that the rough draft of the agenda will still be sent to Council and the Mayor 
only on Saturdays. 

Roll Call Vote: Mr. Baryak-yes; Ms. Spletzer-yes; Mr. Rufener-yes; Ms. Stimpert-yes; Mr. 
Fetterolf-yes 
The ordinance was passed 5-0. First Reading as Amended. 

The ordinance will be read for final reading at the next meeting.  
 

X. New Business 

RESOLUTION 01-2023     Co-sponsors: Mayor Kline, Councilpersons Fetterolf,  
Baryak, Spletzer, Rufener, & Stimpert  

A RESOLUTION HONORING SEARGENT BRIAN FOOR FOR 30 YEARS OF SERVICE TO 
NEWTON FALLS 

 
RESOLUTION 02-2023     Co-sponsors: Mayor Kline, Councilpersons Fetterolf,  

Baryak, Spletzer, Rufener, & Stimpert  
A RESOLUTION HONORING WATER TREATMENT DEPARTMENT EMPLOYEE RAY 
KOVACS FOR 31 YEARS OF SERVICE TO NEWTON FALLS 
 
Mayor Kline called for a motion to table Resolution 01-2023 and Resolution 02-2023 because 
neither person to be honored was able to attend the meeting.  
Moved by: Mr. Baryak     Seconded by: Ms. Stimpert 
 No discussion. 



 

 Regular Meeting MINUTES, February 1, 2023 | Page 5 of 7 
 

Roll Call Vote: Ms. Stimpert-yes; Mr. Fetterolf-yes; Mr. Baryak-yes; Ms. Spletzer-yes; Mr. 
Rufener-yes 
The motion passed 5-0. The Resolutions were tabled. 

ORDINANCE 2023-04    Sponsor: Mayor Kline 
AN ORDINANCE APPROVING THE RECODIFICATION, EDITING, AND INCLUSION OF 
CERTAIN ORDINANCES AS PARTS OF THE VARIOUS COMPONENT CODES OF THE 
CODIFIED ORDINANCES OF NEWTON FALLS, OHIO 
Mayor Kline called for a motion to pass the ordinance. 
Moved by: Mr. Baryak     Seconded by: Ms. Spletzer 

Mayor Kline asked for clarification from Ms. Priddy or the Law Director. Mr. Bryan 
explained its purpose in detail including that changes in state law (traffic and criminal 
sections) and the most recent charter amendments have taken place, and this ordinance 
allows the Village to officially incorporate those changes into the codified ordinances. 

Roll Call Vote: Mr. Baryak-yes; Ms. Spletzer-yes; Ms. Stimpert-yes; Mr. Fetterolf-yes 
Mr. Rufener abstained saying that he was not on Council when the changes took place. 
The ordinance passed 4-0. First Reading. 

ORDINANCE 2023-06    Sponsor: Councilperson Baryak 
AN ORDINANCE AMENDING CHAPTER 701 OF THE BUSINESS REGULATION CODE 
PERTAINING TO ADVERTISING AND HANDBILLS, CIRCULARS, FLYERS, NEWSPAPERS, 
MAGAZINES, AND LIKE ITEMS AND MATERIALS 
Mayor Kline called for a motion to pass the ordinance. 
No motion was heard. 
 
ORDINANCE 2023-07    Sponsor: Councilperson Baryak 
AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO ENTER INTO AN AGREEMENT 
WITH TEREX UTILITIES, INC.TO PURCHASE A TEREX COMMANDER 4047 HYDRAULIC 
ROTATING DIGGER DERRICK FOR THE ELECTRIC DEPARTMENT 
Mayor Kline called for a motion to pass the ordinance. 
Moved by: Mr. Rufener     Seconded by: Ms. Stimpert 

Ms. Priddy stated that the current digger truck is a 1996 model and is used to install 
telephone poles into the ground. The current truck has an extensive repair history and is 
long overdue for replacement. This purchase was delayed due to an emergency purchase 
of the boom truck some time ago that caused this purchase to be postponed despite 
having been in the budget the past couple years. The state contract price of $350,000 is a 
fair price. The new truck will be able to set longer, larger poles, saving the expense of 
rental truck of  $5000 per rental. Mr. Baryak citing the ability of the new truck to set 
larger poles and the age of the current truck explained that a new truck would be 
expected to last 20 years but takes 18-24 months to arrive.  

Roll Call Vote: Mr. Baryak-yes; Ms. Spletzer-yes; Mr. Rufener-yes; Ms. Stimpert-yes; Mr. 
Fetterolf-yes 
The ordinance passed 5-0. First Reading. 

 
RESOLUTION 03-2023 
A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO COLLECT AND EXPEND 
DONATED FUNDS FOR A CHILDREN’S EASTER EGG HUNT EVENT   
Mayor Kline read the resolution in its entirety and called for a motion to pass it. 
Moved by: Ms. Spletzer     Seconded by: Mr. Rufener 

Ms. Stimpert and Ms. Priddy clarified that the event would take place outside at the 
Municipal Center, that it could be postponed for weather, and that a meeting will take 
place on February 9 with a number of in-town organizations to select an alternate rain 



 

 Regular Meeting MINUTES, February 1, 2023 | Page 6 of 7 
 

date, choose games, etc…. Ms. Priddy said that the Village is already getting donations, 
that donations can be made by anyone, and this resolution will authorize everything to 
move forward. She stated further that the schools, Tiger Tots, and other local 
organizations will be involved. She also clarified that the Girl Scouts no longer manages 
this event; but the Village wanted to keep it going.  

 
APPOINTMENTS TO THE CHARTER REVIEW COMMISSION 
The Clerk provided Council with a list of applicants. Council was instructed to circle no more 
than seven (7) applicants, sign the list, and give their list to the Clerk. The Clerk tallied the votes 
and read the names of the 7 highest vote getters. The 7 highest vote getters were: Condie Bright, 
Rick Kerlin, Brenda Kren, Julie Lemon, Bruce Moore, John Richards, and Craig Womer. 
 
Mayor Kline called for a motion to accept the results of the voting process and to appoint the 
seven (7) highest vote-getters, as read by the Clerk, to seats on the Charter Review Commission. 
Moved by: Mr. Baryak    Seconded by: Ms. Spletzer 

Mr. Baryak said his belief that these seven (7) people represent an excellent balance of 
new members and seasoned veterans. 

Roll Call Vote: Ms. Spletzer-yes; Mr. Rufener-yes; Ms. Stimpert-yes; Mr. Fetterolf-yes; Mr. 
Baryak-yes 
The motion passed 5-0. Mr. Bright, Mr. Kerlin, Ms. Kren, Ms. Lemon, Mr. Moore, Mr. Richards, 
and Mr. Womer were appointed to the Charter Review Commission for 2023. 
 

XI. Public Comments 

Lyle Waddell – Fox Tail Drive, Myrtle Beach, SC 
He spoke further to discredit what he claimed to be false and misleading statements by Mr. Baryak…He 
asserted that during his time of service the economic development committee did its job. He stated 
further that public records requests have not been filled and he urged Council to do so quickly to avoid 
potential lawsuits.  
 
Julie Lemon – 609 Ridge Road 
She spoke in support of the amendment to Ordinance 2023-03 and the explanations for Ordinance 
2023-04. She advised Council that a number of dates on the website that displays the codified 
ordinances are suspected to be incorrect and should be researched and corrected, if necessary. She 
spoke about the Easter Egg Hunt and asked if anyone could donate to the cause. 
 
Adam Zimmermann – 515 Lemae Avenue 
He spoke against the appointment of Mr. Kren to the Charter Review Commission and stated that an 
advertisement needed to happen in order for that appointment to be valid. He spoke against Mr. 
Baryak’s actions in the last meeting and admonished Council for not reprimanding Mr. Baryak at this 
meeting. He addressed Mr. Fetterolf directly and urged him to share a report at each meeting so the 
public knows he is working. He spoke in support of the public notification of the public of meetings. He 
spoke against the appointment of Brenda Kren to the Charter Review Commission citing that she did 
not properly apply for the position in writing.  
 
Don Placer - 342 Oak Knoll 
He spoke against Ms. Spletzer’s responses to his wife about his wife’s inquiry about an error on the 
electric bill. He stated that Ms. Priddy offered a quick and professional response to the same issue. He 
alleged that his wife has been subjected to unprovoked sexual harassment and insults by Ms. Spletzer 
via electronic messaging. He called for Council to discipline Ms. Spletzer and move for her immediate 
removal from Council.  
 



 

 Regular Meeting MINUTES, February 1, 2023 | Page 7 of 7 
 

Phillip Beer – 509 Ravenna Road 
He addressed Ms. Spletzer directly and asked for her resignation. 
 
Ashley Placer – 342 Oak Knoll 
She addressed Ms. Spletzer directly asking for an apology. She alleged that Ms. Spletzer does not care 
about her position as a councilperson and should be removed from Council. 
 

XII. Closing Remarks 
Ward 1 – Mr. Fetterolf - He spoke in support of residents who wish to encourage and help 
Council. He spoke against the second public comments session citing poor behavior and “mud-
slinging” by residents. 
Ward 2 – Mr. Baryak - He spoke against the circulars and fliers that show up in people’s 
driveways and explained why he sponsored Ordinance 2023-06. He spoke against Mr. Waddell’s 
statements. He spoke against the use of Facebook and in support of passionate legislators who 
might sometimes make mistakes. He urged the community to accept Council’s efforts and 
recognize the positive things that Council has done. He thanked Council for their work. 
Ward 3 – Ms. Spletzer - no report 
Ward 4 – Mr. Rufener - no report 
At-Large – Ms. Stimpert - no report 
City Manager – Ms. Priddy - The city is taking donations for the egg hunt with no limit. Anyone 
can donate. She spoke about the city forum (Trash Talk) and encouraged all to take part in the 
forum so the issues with the trash collection contractor can be corrected. This will take place on 
February 7 at the Municipal Center. 
Mayor – Mr. Kline – He expressed his thanks to everyone for a positive meeting. He stated that 
meetings with prospective business and state legislators have been held recently. He encouraged 
everyone to work together for the benefit of the Village. 
 

XIII. Motion to Recess into Executive Session (If Necessary) 
No Motion. 
 

XIV. Adjournment 
Mayor Kline called for a Motion to adjourn the Regular Meeting. 
Moved by: Mr. Baryak     Seconded by: Ms. Spletzer 

No discussion. 
Roll Call Vote: Ms. Stimpert-yes; Mr. Fetterolf-yes; Mr. Baryak-yes; Ms. Spletzer-yes; Mr. 
Rufener-yes 
The motion passed 5-0. The regular meeting was adjourned at 7:16pm. 

APPROVED: 
            

 ________________________________________ 
Kenneth Kline, Mayor 

ATTEST: 
 
__________________________________________________________ 
Michael Acomb, Council Clerk 
 



C r e a n T A L L Y S i e 7

Charter Review Sige mise Applicants 2023

@ S P

§ Condie Bright | l } {

LL Catie Karl \

y Rick Kerlin l | l

3 Brenda Kren / | l

S Julie Lemon l ! | |

S Bruce Moore / l } |

5 John Richards / l | l

4 Craig Womer / { | \

yV Adam Zimmermann 1



Geile a w i h t a n

C h a r t e r R e v i e w C o m m i s s i o n A p p l i c a n t s 2 0 2 3

Condie Br igh t
xpos eertt]

o s



Char ter Review Commission Applicants 2023

Condie Bright

Catie Karl

Brenda Kren

B r u c e M o o r e

J o h n R i c h a r d s

C r a i g W o m e r

Adam Z immermann

F o g



Char ter Review Commission Applicants 2023

Condie Bright

Catie Karl

B r e n d a K r e n

Bruce M o o r e

John Richards

Craig W o m e r

Adam Zimmermann

SY J e f z e r



Charter Review Commission Applicants 2023

te 4pee
A

¢ CondieBright 17

K a t i e Karl > 1a

< >

Ciemons) 14

. 1 0
« J o h n R i c h a r d s

o ? C r a i g Wemer g a l e

? ? ? ? ? ?

(Adam Zimmermann &

S E xf o e c t h e w n



Charter Review Commission Applicants 2023

Condie Bright

?Catie Karl

Rick Kerlin

Brenda Kren

Julie Lemon

B r u c e M o o r e

John Richards

Craig W o m e r

r y
cos

Adam Zimmermann



Shihe f e e

Mr. Haney explained Ronyak was the low bidder coming in at $46,358.40 we bid through the

County. We received five bids.

R O L L C A L L : Battisti aye, Baryak aye Stimpert aye Alberini abstain.
M O T I O N PASSED 3-0-1

St imper t made a mot ion seconded by B a r y a k to approve the minutes.

R O L L C A L L : Baryak aye Stimpert aye Alber in i aye, Battisti abstain.
M O T I O N PASSED 3-0-1

Battisti made a motion seconded by Stimpert to accept the Finance Department Apr i l monthly
report and attachments as presented.

R O L L C A L L : Stimpert aye Alberini aye, Battisti aye, Baryak aye.
M O T I O N PASSED 4-0

Baryak made a mot ion seconded by Alber in i to accept the Police Department Ap r i l mon th l y
report as presented.

R O L L C A L L : Alber in i aye, Battisti aye, Baryak aye Stimpert aye.
M O T I O N PASSED 4-0

4) Discussion on C S X L ine A b a n d o n m e n t

Ba t t i s t i made a mot ion seconded by B a r y a k to oppose the act ion o f C S X Transpo r ta t i on ,
Inc . ( C S X T ) to abandon and discont inue service over an app rox ima te l y 13.9-mi le ra i l l ine
on i ts New ton Fal ls Substat ion, between ra i l road mi lepost B G A 86.1 and ra i l r oad mi lepost
B G A 100.00 al l i n T r u m b u l l Coun ty . To f u r t h e r i ns t r uc t the L a w Di rec to r to send an

object ion on the abandonmen t to C S X Transpor ta t ion Inc. A t t o r n e y Steven C. A r m b r u s t
Esq., 500 W a t e r Street, Jacksonvi l le F i 32202, Lou is E. Gi tomer , Esq. and Melan ie B .
Yasbin, Esq. at the l a w office o f Lou is E. Gi tomer , Esq. L L C at 600 Ba l t imo re Avenue ,
Sui te 301, Towson, M D 21204, A t to rneys f o r C S X Transpor ta t i on , Inc , to Cyn th ia T.
B r o w n , Ch ie f o f Section o f A d m i n i s t r a t i o n , Off ice o f Proceedings, Surface T r a n s p o r t a t i o n

Boa rd , 395 E. Street, S.W., Wash ing ton , D.C. 20423 and to f u r t h e r no t i f y the Wes te rn
Reserve P o r t A u t h o r i t y , Sara L o w n 330-856-1537 and the Youngs town W a r r e n Regiona l
Chambers Sara Boyarko , 330-744-2131 o f opposi t ion to the abandonmen t and ask f o r t h e i r

guidance. To f u r t h e r i ns t r uc t the C i t y M a n a g e r and M a y o r to act on beha l f o f the C i t y o f
Newton Falls to w o r k w i t h a l l groups concerned to ma in ta i n the i n t e g r i t y and usab i l i t y o f

this ra i l l ine between the stated m i l e posts.

Mayor Waddell stated CSX is abandoning the super that comes out by the sewer plant and that is
the lifeline to our economic development. We get inquiries on projects and a lot want rail. This
is the last rail we have. In the past we talked that Bar Processing might want rail and we talked



?punoyeArunasimwy0}FroUNOD

JoTom,sreakOZIse]StyWLISIOW!supsey[IoUNODsTqQJETPJayYeAIEg?IW

?odeouBuoy&UONexetMe3BPexoo]savyprnoys

AWDoY39}OH?s}UaptseroqJosaat]ou}pueAyrmuTm0S9tPeaoidury0}sayin

pueo[noefe?TayeJoySUOPaavySdrysuAo}JoTPOoy]JeyAApayseFT?pexauueaq0}YSe0}AWDap0}aureoofdoadusymquispueyvousty?WonBxXouNeoy)WIAquid
puey8StopseasAyroy)AvsajdoadSurwayJopamsea9q]plesosyeyedreg*

?SqTeAWOMENWOaq0}pnosdareamAespuednASTI0}SUT}seAL

<|| 3 \L bHpaieysOFT?907fJO}OptO}BALJY}ssoq}JoeratMaysaJourAvd0}WtyYse03jou

PUL,ST9}v9PULSIapso},,d1vS1oT]}payelsapy?Aououlaq)pasuoarefdoodstyaoys0}TeoAst}BuITAUeOpojspaaupIouNo>ivy}paarseyeue>GUION999?yeAregwyor

*SINDTAWODOFIsa



O R )?O)Wears

?SeWOYMONWOareAaq)Aes

1pnoidafdoadaxeur0}st[vodstypresoF]?uTYpayuer)puestouryndseyayour}yoyuNOUTE

ShOpUattadyat}PULSLOJTZaSN]JOFJOABPYat}papuaurmtosapyfamdjay0}oppjnosAapyeqan

Z z

apuesjjvqvoymayyJoafdoadyryoutaqppnoaTVOHBXSUULOt}IVT}Ia}JBULDBIONO99?qeAreguyor



0415
R E C O R D O F P R O C E E D I N G S

Beer stated w i t h his l imited hours he thought he was doing a great job. Before

Mr. Godfrey a number o f people tried to do his j o b and d id not last. M r . Godfrey
has been good and consistent at this job. Beer also noted that Zoning is not
something he can make a deal w i th someone. His j o b is to enforce the laws.

A lber in i stated in his younger days he was a Zoning Inspector and was threatened
when going through back yards. He asked Mr, Godfrey i f he has ever been
threatened, Mr . Godfrey stated quitef requent ly .

Zamecnik asked i f the Police Department could enforce zoning issues. Attomey
Fritz stated that zoning issues were not criminal issues and the Police Department
could enforce them but would have to follow the same procedures as Mr.
Godfrey.

M a y o r Waddell said he was on Planning and Zoning years ago. He stated that the

communi ty is look ing better but sti l l has a l o n g way to go. H e alsoc o m p l e m e n t e d
the Planning and Zoning Commission for the w o r k they do.

Changes to the Agenda

APPROVAL OF PREVIOUS MINU TES:

Beer made a mot ion seconded by St imper t to adop t the minutes f r o mt h e
September 18, 2017 Regu la r meet ing as submi t ted,

R O L L C A L L : Beer aye, Baryak aye, Stimpert aye, Zamecnik aye, A lbe r i n i aye.
M O T I O N PASSED 5-0

Beer made a m o t i o n seconded by St imper t t o adop t the minu tes f r o m the
September 18, 2017 Special meet ing as submi t ted

R O L L CALL: Baryak aye, Stimpert aye, Zamecnik aye, Alberini aye, Beer aye.
M O T I O N PASSED 5-0
PUBLIC HEARINGS: None
UNFINISHED BUS! S: None

NEWBUSINESS;

A l b e r i n i made a m o t i o n seconded by Beer t o schedule a Special meet ing f o r
M o n d a y , Oc tober 16, 2017 immed ia te l y f o l l o w i n g the R e g u l a r meet ing to
discuss the 2018 budget .

R O L L CALL: Stimpert aye, Zamecnik aye, Alberini aye, Beer ayc, Baryak aye,
M O T I O N PASSED 5-0

Alberini made a motion seconded by Stimpert to schedule a Special meeting

for Tuesday, October 17, 2017 at 6:00 p.m. to discuss the 2018 budget.

R O L L CALL: Zamecnik aye, Alberini aye, Beer aye, Baryak aye, Stimpert aye.
M O T I O N PASSED 5-0

Baryak made a motion seconded by Beer to give the Economic Development
team consisting of the Mayor and Alberini the authority to continue to work
on annexation and economic development in the future onti l the end o f their
terms,

Alberini thanked Council for this opportunity and the encouragementhe receives
f romthem. H e stated he th is this team onCouncil i s a great teama n d noted t h a t

4



T R U M B U L L C O U N T Y E 9 1 1 Report Dates from 01/01/2023 00:00:00 to 01/26/2023 23:59:59

P o l i c e

Nature Code

ABC
A B V
AC
AD
c 2 P
c 4 p
c b
CKW
c P S
DAV
DIS
DOM
EADP
EARP
EBPP
ECAP
ECPP
EDIABP
EFALLP
EGIP
EHPP
ELAP
EMENTP
EMSP
ENVP
EODP
ESEIZEP
ESOBP
ESUIP
EUFP
EUPP
FFADP
FG
FODORP
FSMIP

SPP

STB
TH

Descript ion

A B A N D O N E D9 1 1 C A L L
ABANDONED V E H I C L E
ANIMAL COMPLAINT
ALARM DROP
CRASH PROPERTY DAMAGE
CRASH WITH REPORTED INJURIES
CRIMINAL DAMAGING
CHECK WELFARE
COURT PAPER SERVICE
DISABLED VEHICLE
DISTURBANCE
DOMESTIC
ALARM DROP M E D I C A L
ALLERGIC REACTION
BLOOD PRESSURE
CARDIAC ARREST
CHEST PAINS
DIABETIC
FALL
GENERAL I L L N E S S
HEART PROBLEM

L I F T ASSIST
MENTAL
EMERGENCYM E D I C A L ASSISTANCE
NAUSEA/VOMITING
OVERDOSE
SEIZURE
S H O R T N E S SO F B R E A T H
SUICIDE
UNCONSCIOUS/FAINTED
EMS UNKNOWN PROBLEM/UNCLASSIFIED
FIRE ALARM DROP
FORGERY
ODOR I N V E S T I G A T I O N
SMOKE INVESTIGATION
VEHICLE FIRE
HARASSMENT

H I T SKIP
IDENTITY THEFT
INFORMATION
INVESTIGATION
INTOXICATED PERSON
LOCKOUT
MISDIALED 911 CALL
NEWTON TWP PATROL AREA
REPO
RETURN PHONE C A L L
SPOT CHECK
SOLICITATION
SUSPICIOUS ACTIVITY
SUSPICIOUS PERSON
SUSPICIOUS VEHICLE
SUBJECT STOP
STANDBY
TELEPHONE HARASSMENT

N u m b e r



T R U M B U L L C O U N T Y E 9 1 1 Report Dates from 01/01/2023 00:00:00 to 01/26/2023 23:59:59

Pol ice

Nature Code Desc r ip t i on N u m b e r

THE THEFT 1

THR THREATS 1

TRA TRANSPORT PERSON OR PRISONER 5
TRG TRAFFIC REGULATION COMPLAINT 1

TS TRAFFIC STOP 18
UNK UNKNOWN PROBLEM 7
uw UNWANTED PERSON OR PERSONS 2
VER VERBAL DISPUTE 1

WAR WARRANT SERVICE 4

G R A N D T O T A L : 200



 
 

VILLAGE OF NEWTON FALLS, OHIO 
ORDINANCE NO.: 2023-03 
SPONSOR:  Councilperson Spletzer   
 

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING SECTIONS 121.01(d) and 121.02(b) OF THE 
CODIFIED ORDINANCES RELATING TO THE TIME AND DATE OF REGULAR 

COUNCIL MEETINGS AND METHOD AND DEADLINE FOR DELIVERY OF 
COUNCIL MEETING AGENDAS TO THE MAYOR, COUNCIL, PERSONS ON THE 

VILLAGE NOTICE LIST, AND WEBMASTER   
 
 WHEREAS, Council desires to amend Sections 121.01(d) and 121.02(b) of the 
Codified Ordinances relating to the time and date of Regular Council Meetings and 
method and deadline for delivery of Council meeting agendas to the Mayor, Council, 
persons on the Village notice list, and webmaster, in order to make the language of 
those sections conform to the current approved meeting schedule and method of 
delivery of the agendas. 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, the Council of the Village of Newton Falls, State of Ohio, 
hereby ordains: 

 
SECTION 1.  That Sections 121.01(d) and 121.02(b) of the Village Administrative 

Code are hereby amended as set forth in the attachment hereto that is incorporated 
herein by reference.  
  

SECTION 2.  That all formal actions of this Council concerning and relating to the 
adoption of this Ordinance were taken in an open meeting of this Council, and all 
deliberations of this Council or any of its committees that resulted in such formal action 
were taken in meetings open to the public and/or in compliance with all legal 
requirements, including Section 121.22 of the Ohio Revised Code. 
 
 SECTION 3.  That this Ordinance shall be effective as of the earliest date 
permitted by law. 

 
PASSED IN COUNCIL THIS 15TH DAY OF FEBRUARY, 2023. 

 
      _____________________________________ 

Kenneth A. Kline, Mayor 
 
Attest:      _____________________________________  

Michael Acomb, Clerk of Council  
Approved as to Legal Form. 

      _____________________________________ 
      Bradric T. Bryan, Law Director 
  

 



121.01  MEETINGS. 

* * * 

(d)  Regular Meetings.  Regular Meetings of the Council shall be held on the first and 

third Monday Wednesday of each calendar month at 76:00 p.m. local time. During the months of 

July and August Council may, at its discretion, dispense with one of the regularly scheduled 

monthly Council meetings. Regular meeting dates that are in conflict with other activities, such 

as legal holidays, may be changed by the Council at a previous meeting. Council shall designate 

the time and/or date of the meeting change. 

* * * 

121.02  OFFICERS AND STAFF. 

* * * 

(b)  Council Staff.  The City Manager, the City Clerk, the Director of Law, and the 

Director of Finance shall constitute the Council staff. The City Manager shall be the executive 

officer of the staff. The City Manager, with the help of the Council staff, the Mayor and Council, 

shall prepare the agenda for each regular and special Council meeting, together with necessary 

documentation. The agenda and such documentation shall be delivered to the Mayor and Council 

members, at via email or to their residence or place of business, and be sent via email to the 

persons on the Village notice list and the person tasked with placing the agenda packet on the 

Village website, by noon Saturday Monday prior to the Monday Wednesday Council meeting. 

Any addition to the prepared agenda governing the meeting shall be approved by a majority vote 

of Council members present, before it can be added to the agenda. 

* * *

ORD 2023-03
Exhibit A
Page 1 of 1



 
VILLAGE OF NEWTON FALLS, OHIO 
ORDINANCE NO.: 2023-04 
SPONSOR:  Mayor Kline 
 

 AN ORDINANCE APPROVING THE RECODIFICATION, EDITING,              
AND INCLUSION OF CERTAIN ORDINANCES AS PARTS OF THE 

VARIOUS COMPONENT CODES OF THE CODIFIED ORDINANCES OF 
NEWTON FALLS, OHIO 

 
 WHEREAS, various ordinances of a general and permanent nature have been 
passed which should be included in the Codified Ordinances of Newton Falls, Ohio; and  
 
 WHEREAS, Council desires to amend the Village Codified Ordinances 
accordingly. 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, the Council of the Village of Newton Falls, State of Ohio, 
hereby ordains: 
 
 SECTION 1.  That the editing, arrangement, and numbering of those ordinances 
and resolutions enacted by Council from November 5, 2021 through December 1, 2022, 
are hereby approved and adopted as printed in the 2022 Replacement Pages to the 
Codified Ordinances prepared for the Village by the Walter Drane Company so as to 
achieve uniformity of style and classification. 
 
 SECTION 2.  That the following sections of the Traffic, General Offenses, and 
Fire Prevention Code, as amended, are hereby approved and adopted as amended or 
enacted so as to conform to enactments of the Ohio General Assembly: 
       

Administrative Code 
 101.03 Rules of Construction.  (Amended) 
 

Traffic Code 
 303.082 Private Tow-Away Zones.  (Amended) 
 303.083 Impounding Vehicles on Public Property.  (Added) 
 337.10 Lights, Emblems, and Reflectors on Slow-Moving Vehicles, Farm 

Machinery, Agricultural Tractors, and Animal-Drawn Vehicles.  
(Amended) 

 337.16 Number of Lights; Limitations on Flashing, Oscillating or Rotating 
Lights.  (Amended) 

 
General Offenses Code 

 513.01 Drug Abuse Control Definitions.  (Amended) 
 513.15 Sale of Dextromethorphan.  (Added) 
 517.01 Gambling Definitions.  (Amended) 
 517.02 Gambling.  (Amended) 
 517.06 Methods of Conducting a Bingo Game; Prohibitions.  (Amended) 
 517.08 Raffles.  (Amended) 
 517.09 Charitable Instant Bingo Organizations.  (Amended) 
 517.11 Bingo or Game of Chance Records.  (Amended) 
 517.13 Bingo Exceptions.  (Amended) 
    



ORDINANCE NO. 2023-04 
PAGE TWO 
 
 517.14 Instant Bingo Conduct by a Veteran’s or Fraternal Organization.   
   (Amended) 
 517.15 Skill-Based Amusement Machines.  (Amended) 
 517.16 Electronic Instant Bingo; Prohibited Conduct.  (Added) 
 529.01 Liquor Control Definitions.  (Amended) 
 529.07 Open Container Prohibited.  (Amended) 
 537.19 Hazing Prohibited.  (Added) 
 549.02 Carrying Concealed Weapons.  (Amended) 
 549.04 Improperly Handling Firearms in a Motor Vehicle.  (Amended)  
 549.10 Possessing Replica Firearm in School.  (Amended)  
 549.12 Concealed Handgun Licenses; Possession of Revoked or 

Suspended License; Additional Restrictions; Posting Signs 
Prohibiting Possession.   (Added) 

 
 Fire Prevention Code 

 1519.01 Fireworks Definitions.  (Amended) 
 1519.04 Possession, Sale or Discharge Prohibited; Exceptions.  (Amended) 
 1519.05 Application.  (Amended) 
 1519.06 Safety Requirements for Fireworks Showroom Structures.  (Added) 
 1519.07 Manufacturing or Wholesale Sale without a License; Prohibitions.  

(Added) 
 1519.08 Purchase to Comply with Law; Unauthorized Purchases.  (Added) 
 
 SECTION 3.  That this Ordinance shall be effective as of the earliest date 
permitted by law. 
 
 PASSED IN COUNCIL THIS 15TH DAY OF FEBRUARY, 2023. 
 
 
      _____________________________________ 

Kenneth A. Kline, Mayor 
 
Attest:      _____________________________________  

Michael Acomb, Clerk of Council  
Approved as to Legal Form. 

      _____________________________________ 
      Bradric T. Bryan, Law Director 
                                                                                  
      
      

















































































































































































































































































































































































1 

VILLAGE OF NEWTON FALLS, OHIO 
ORDINANCE NO.: 2023-07 
SPONSOR: Councilperson Baryak 

AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO ENTER INTO AN 
AGREEMENT WITH TEREX UTILITIES, INC.TO PURCHASE A TEREX 

COMMANDER 4047 HYDRAULIC ROTATING DIGGER DERRICK FOR THE 
ELECTRIC DEPARTMENT  

WHEREAS, the Village Electric Department needs to replace its hydraulic 
rotating digger derrick and has investigated the available options for purchasing that 
piece of equipment; and 

WHEREAS, the Electric Department has determined that a Terex Commander 
4047 model offered by Terex Utilities, Inc. of Watertown, South Dakota, at the 
Sourcewell cooperative purchasing Contract #110421-TER price, is the most suitable 
equipment for the Department’s needs at the best price; and 

WHEREAS, Council desires to authorize the purchase of said equipment. 

NOW, THEREFORE, the Council of the Village of Newton Falls, State of Ohio, 
hereby ordains: 

SECTION 1.  That Council hereby and herein authorizes the City Manager to 
execute all documents necessary to effectuate the purchase of a Terex Commander 
4047 Hydraulic Rotating Digger Derrick with a turntable winch for the Electric 
Department, at the Sourcewell cooperative purchasing Contract #110421-TER price, in 
accordance with the quote and specifications that are attached hereto and incorporated 
herein by reference.  

SECTION 2.  That all formal actions of this Council concerning and relating to the 
adoption of this Ordinance were taken in an open meeting of this Council, and all 
deliberations of this Council or any of its committees that resulted in such formal action 
were taken in meetings open to the public and/or in compliance with all legal 
requirements, including Section 121.22 of the Ohio Revised Code. 

SECTION 3.  That this Ordinance shall be effective as of the earliest date permitted 
by law. 

PASSED IN COUNCIL THIS 15TH DAY OF FEBRUARY, 2023. 



2 

ORDINANCE NO.: 2023-07 
PAGE TWO 

_____________________________________ 
Kenneth A. Kline, Mayor 

Attest:  _____________________________________ 
Michael Acomb, Clerk of Council  

Approved as to Legal Form. 
_____________________________________ 
Bradric T. Bryan, Law Director 



VILLAGE OF NEWTON FALLS, OHIO 
RESOLUTION NO.: 01-2023 
CO -SPONSORS: Mayor Kline, Councilpersons Fetterolf, Baryak, Spletzer, Rufener, 
and Stimpert 
 

A RESOLUTION HONORING  
SEARGENT BRIAN FOOR 

FOR 30 YEARS OF SERVICE TO NEWTON FALLS 
 

WHEREAS, Mr. Brian Foor has retired as a long-time and dedicated employee of 
the Newton Falls Police Department after thirty years of service to Newton Falls; and  

WHEREAS, the Village and its citizens wish to congratulate Mr. Foor on his 
retirement and thank him for his service to the community. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED, by the Council of the Village of Newton 
Falls, Ohio: 

SECTION 1.  That the Mayor and Council of Newton Falls, on their behalf and on 
behalf of the Officials, Employees, and Citizens of the Village, hereby congratulate Mr. 
Foor on his retirement and thank him for his 30 years of service to the community.  

SECTION 2.  All formal actions of this Council concerning and relating to the 
adoption of this Resolution were taken in an open meeting of this Council, and all 
deliberations of this Council or any of its committees that resulted in such formal action 
were taken in meetings open to the public and/or in compliance with all legal 
requirements, including Section 121.22 of the Ohio Revised Code. 

SECTION 3.  This Resolution shall take effect immediately upon adoption in 
accordance with Article III, Section 22 of the Charter of Newton Falls. 

PASSED IN COUNCIL THIS 1st DAY OF FEBRUARY, 2022. 
 
 

      ________________________________________ 
Kenneth A. Kline, Mayor 

 
 Attest:     ____________________________________  

Michael Acomb, Clerk of Council  
 

Approved as to Legal Form. ____________________________________ 
      Bradric T. Bryan, Law Director 
       



VILLAGE OF NEWTON FALLS, OHIO 
RESOLUTION NO.: 02-2023 
CO -SPONSORS: Mayor Kline, Councilpersons Fetterolf, Baryak, Spletzer, Rufener, 
and Stimpert 
 

A RESOLUTION HONORING WATER TREATMENT DEPARTMENT EMPLOYEE 
RAY KOVACS 

FOR 31 YEARS OF SERVICE TO NEWTON FALLS 
 

WHEREAS, Mr. Ray Kovacs has retired as a long-time and dedicated employee 
of the Newton Falls Street Department after thirty-one years of service to Newton Falls; 
and  

WHEREAS, the Village and its citizens wish to congratulate Mr. Kovac on his 
retirement and thank him for his service to the community. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED, by the Council of the Village of Newton 
Falls, Ohio: 

SECTION 1.  That the Mayor and Council of Newton Falls, on their behalf and on 
behalf of the Officials, Employees, and Citizens of the Village, hereby congratulate Mr. 
Kovacs on his retirement and thank him for his 31 years of service to the community.  

SECTION 2.  All formal actions of this Council concerning and relating to the 
adoption of this Resolution were taken in an open meeting of this Council, and all 
deliberations of this Council or any of its committees that resulted in such formal action 
were taken in meetings open to the public and/or in compliance with all legal 
requirements, including Section 121.22 of the Ohio Revised Code. 

SECTION 3.  This Resolution shall take effect immediately upon adoption in 
accordance with Article III, Section 22 of the Charter of Newton Falls. 

PASSED IN COUNCIL THIS 1st DAY OF FEBRUARY, 2023. 
 
 

      ________________________________________ 
Kenneth A. Kline, Mayor 

 
 Attest:     ____________________________________  

Michael Acomb, Clerk of Council  
 

Approved as to Legal Form. ____________________________________ 
      Bradric T. Bryan, Law Director 
       



1 
 

VILLAGE OF NEWTON FALLS, OHIO 
ORDINANCE NO.: 2023-08 
SPONSOR: Councilperson Fetterolf 
  

AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO ENTER INTO AN 
AGREEMENT WITH 12 POINT CONSULTING, LLC TO PROVIDE TEMORARY 
OPERATION SERVICES TO THE WATER DEPARTMENT ON AN AS NEEDED 

BASIS    
 
 WHEREAS, due to a recent, unexpected retirement and the anticipated current 
and future staffing needs of the Village Water Department until additional training and 
certifications can be completed; the Village is best served to retain the services of an 
entity that has the necessary certifications to operate a water system, on an as needed 
basis, in the event the need for such temporary services arises; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the City Manager has interviewed individuals and entities that are 
qualified to provide the above services and determined that 12 Point Consulting, LLC is 
the best fit for the Village in connection with the provision of those services.  
 

NOW, THEREFORE, the Council of the Village of Newton Falls, State of Ohio, 
hereby ordains: 

 
SECTION 1.  That Council hereby and herein authorizes the City Manager to 

enter into the attached Temporary Contract Operations Agreement, or an agreement 
substantially similar thereto, with 12 Point Consulting, LLC of Struthers, Ohio, for the 
provision of temporary operation services to the Water Department on an as needed 
basis.  

 
SECTION 2.  That all formal actions of this Council concerning and relating to the 

adoption of this Ordinance were taken in an open meeting of this Council, and all 
deliberations of this Council or any of its committees that resulted in such formal action 
were taken in meetings open to the public and/or in compliance with all legal 
requirements, including Section 121.22 of the Ohio Revised Code. 

 
SECTION 3.  That this Ordinance shall be effective as of the earliest date permitted 

by law. 
 
PASSED IN COUNCIL THIS _____ DAY OF _______________, 2023. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



2 
 

ORDINANCE NO.: 2023-08 
PAGE TWO 
  
 
 
      _____________________________________ 

Kenneth A. Kline, Mayor 
 
 
Attest:      _____________________________________  

Michael Acomb, Clerk of Council  
 
Approved as to Legal Form. 

      _____________________________________ 
      Bradric T. Bryan, Law Director 
  

 
 
 
 
   
   
 



1 

CONTRACT BETWEEN 

THE CITY OF NEWTON FALLS 
AND 

12 POINT CONSULTING, LLC  
FOR 

THE TEMPORARY CONTRACT OPERATIONS OF THE NEWTON 
FALLS WATER TREATMENT FACILITY 

This Temporary Contract is entered into this           day of , 2023 (the 
"Execution Date”), by and between The City of Newton Falls (hereinafter, “the
System”) and 12 Point Consulting, LLC, (hereinafter, “the Operator”). 

RECITALS: 

The System hereby contracts for the services of the Operator to furnish contract 
professional certified operator(s) for the temporary contract operation of its water 
facilities in accordance with the Ohio Environmental Protection Agency (Ohio EPA) 
rules and regulations. The Operator’s operation of the System’s public water system 
shall be in compliance with all rules covered by Chapter 3745 of the Ohio Administrative 
Code   (OAC). 

THE PARTIES AGREE TO AS FOLLOWS: 

SECTION I – SERVICES 

The Operator will provide a minimum of one professional certified operator with not less 
than an Ohio Class 3 Water Supply Professional Operator’s certification to provide 
services to the System. 

The Operator will serve as backup operator and will be physically present, as 
requested, at the facility to meet the minimum staffing requirements as required by OAC 
Rule 3745-7-03. 

SERVICES PROVIDED BY THE OPERATOR SHALL BE AS FOLLOWS: 

1. Visit the Newton Falls Water Treatment Facility and check operations as
required by OAC Rule 3745-7-03.

2. Perform the technical operation of the facility.

3. Be responsible for process adjustments and the proper operation and
maintenance of the facility. This shall include routine and preventative
maintenance.

ORD 2023-08
Exhibit A
Page 1 of 6



2 

4. Maintain a log book record of all operational activities at the facility in
accordance with OAC Rule 3745-7-09.

5. Direct, observe, and log routine and preventative maintenance, in
accordance with OAC Rule 3745-7-09, and instruct the System’s
maintenance personnel on any of the day-to-day checks, as may be
needed.

6. Ensure all necessary laboratory work and process testing is performed by
or at the direction of a certified professional operator.

7. Ensure sampling and testing are performed on time and as required.

8. Perform administrative duties when submitting and reporting information
required by Ohio EPA.

9. Ensure all relevant personnel, including but not limited to the owner and
other certified professional operators associated with a facility, are notified
of written correspondence from or to Ohio EPA. Ensure that
correspondence from Ohio EPA, including compliance letters, monitoring
schedules, and relevant permits, are shared between the System, the
Operator, and  any certified professional operators associated with the
facility.

10. Be available on a 24-hour on-call basis to give on-site assistance and
respond to emergencies within one (1) hour of being notified when serving
as Backup Operator.

11. Ensure certified professional operators under employment comply with the
responsibilities of a certified professional operator and provisions of OAC
Chapters 3745, 6111, and 6109 and the rules promulgated thereunder.

12. Ensure an appropriately certified professional operator is provided when
the listed professional operator of record for the facility is unavailable due
to vacation, holiday, illness, etc., as requested by the System.

SECTION II - THE SYSTEM REQUIREMENTS 

THE SYSTEM SHALL DO THE FOLLOWING: 

1. Provide the Operator and its authorized agents access to all property and
easements which contain or support the facilities.

2. Designate the Operator as a contact to also receive ALL Ohio EPA
correspondence.

ORD 2023-08
Exhibit A
Page 2 of 6



3 

3. Ensure all relevant personnel, including but not limited to other certified
professional operators associated with a facility, are notified of written
correspondence from or to Ohio EPA. Ensure that correspondence from
Ohio EPA, including compliance letters, monitoring schedules, and
relevant permits, are shared between the System, the Operator, and any
certified professional operators associated with the facility.

4. Be responsible for general operation, including performance of proper
routine and preventative maintenance.

5. Provide the necessary funding for the operation and maintenance of the
system to keep the system in compliance, as required by Ohio EPA or any
other jurisdictional authority.

6. Provide funding to return the System to compliance pursuant to
instructions, recommendations, and requirements of the Operator.

7. Pursue the correction of any deficiencies, repairs, or replacements of
failed or damaged equipment or system components for adequate
operation of the System as identified by the Operator, Ohio EPA, or any
other jurisdictional authority.

8. Designate an individual (Manager, Board President, Owner, Maintenance
Person, etc.) to approve the expenditure of funds, authorize repairs, and
receive all communications and correspondence from the Operator.

9. The System maintenance personnel may perform duties under the
direction of the Operator. Many of the routine duties involved in the
operation and maintenance of the system including, but not limited to,
tap-in inspections, line cleaning and repairs, equipment maintenance,
and facility operation.

10. Perform daily visits to the facility on days when the certified professional
operator is not fulfilling the minimum staffing requirements.

11. Ensure the appropriately certified professional operator of record
completes, signs, and submits all necessary governmental agency
reporting for the operation of the facilities, which will include monthly and
annual requirements. A copy of all reports shall be submitted to the
village, city, town, etc., by the System.

SECTION III - FEES 

The payment for services rendered in connection with this contract shall be in 

ORD 2023-08
Exhibit A
Page 3 of 6



4 

accordance with the attached Addendum 1 – Schedule of Payment. 

SECTION IV - THE SYSTEM'S INDEMNIFICATION OF THE OPERATOR 

The System hereby agrees that the Operator, its employees and officers shall not be 
responsible or liable for any loss, charge, claim, cost, or cause of action of whatever 
nature which arises out of the operation of the System while this Temporary Contract 
is in force, except in those instances for which the Operator, its employees, and 
officers would otherwise be liable for any such loss, charge, claim, cost, or cause of 
action of whatever nature, pursuant to applicable law or regulation, irrespective of this 
Temporary Contract.  

SECTION V - TERM OF THE CONTRACT 

The term of this Temporary Contract shall be for a period of twelve (12) months from 
date hereof. The Temporary Contract shall be renewed automatically for additional 
one-year periods, unless either party shall give the other party sixty (60) days written 
notice prior to the expiration date of the contract (either original term or renewal) of 
intent to terminate at the end of the one-year period (either original term or renewal). 
Both parties shall maintain a copy of the contract for a period of three (3) years after 
the end date of the contract. Both Parties shall ensure that a copy of the contract is 
kept onsite at the facility. 

SECTION VI - NOTIFICATION OF OHIO EPA 

The Operator will provide the Ohio EPA with signed copies of this Temporary 
Contract upon request. The System will also provide the Ohio EPA with the name, 
address, phone number and certification of the professional operator(s) of record in 
charge of the System. The System hereby consents to providing this information to 
the Ohio EPA. 

SECTION VII - GOVERNING LAW 

This Temporary Contract has been executed and will be performed in the State of 
Ohio, and the laws of that state shall govern its interpretation. 

SECTION VII - BINDING ON SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS 

The terms and provisions of this Temporary Contract shall inure to the benefit of and 
shall be binding upon the successors and assigns of the parties hereto. 

SECTION VIII - NONASSIGNABILITY 

Neither party shall have the right to assign its respective duties and obligations 
hereunder to any other party without first obtaining the written consent of the other 
party to this Temporary Contract. 

ORD 2023-08
Exhibit A
Page 4 of 6



5 

SECTION IX - WORKER'S COMPENSATION AND LIABILITY INSURANCE 

The Operator will provide the System with proof of Worker’s Compensation 
coverage for any of its qualifying or eligible employees. The Operator also agrees 
to maintain and provide proof of its liability insurance coverage to the System as such 
coverage is stated in the attached Certificate of Insurance, in the dollar amounts so 
stated in said certificate or in such other amounts as may be lawfully required in order 
for the Operator to fulfill its obligations of this Temporary Contract. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have caused this Temporary Contract to be 
executed on the date and year first set forth above. 

[The Operator] 

BY: 

Name, Title Date 

[The System] 

BY: 

Name, Title Date 

System 

ORD 2023-08
Exhibit A
Page 5 of 6



6 

ADDENDUM I 

SCHEDULE OF PAYMENT 

DATE: _____/_____/_____ 

By both parties executing this Temporary Contract, The City of Newton Falls, Ohio 
agrees to pay 12 Point Consulting, LLC, the following rates: 

- $95.00 per hour for every hour worked under normal, scheduled operating 
condition; and 

- Port-to-port Mileage reimbursement equal to the Federal Mileage Rate 
($0.655/mile as of 1/30/2023) 

for the temporary contract operations of the System(s), on an as needed basis, 
beginning on 

, 20____ and terminating on , 20____. 

Any and all major or minor maintenance and repair work and additional services above 
and beyond the technical supervision of the system, including but not limited to valve 
repair, pump trouble shooting, replacement and/or repair, and equipment and pipe 
repairs shall be the responsibility of the System. 

Additional unscheduled, holiday, or emergency operations or services performed by 12 
Point Consulting, LLC will be charged at the rate of $140 per hour following the same 
payment terms. 

*** TERMS *** 

● Net invoice amounts due within 30 days upon presentation of invoices. A 1%
discount will apply to balances paid within 10 calendar days of the date of
invoice. A 2% per month finance charge will be charged on all amounts over 30
days from date of invoice.

● Any invoice outstanding for 60 days or more shall be considered delinquent.
● Service will be terminated for delinquent accounts.
● Payments will be applied against the oldest invoice on record.
● Delinquent accounts must first be cleared before service is resumed.

ORD 2023-08
Exhibit A
Page 6 of 6



VILLAGE OF NEWTON FALLS, OHIO 
ORDINANCE NO.: 2023-09 
SPONSOR: Councilperson Baryak 

AN ORDINANCE ESTABLISHING SECTION 153.01 OF THE ADMINISTRATIVE 
CODE PERTAINING TO HOLIDAYS 

WHEREAS, the City Manager and Council desire to amend the Holidays 
provision last contained in Section IV of Village Ordinance No. 2018-06 and place those 
provisions into the Administrative Code title of the Village’s Codified Ordinances.  

NOW, THEREFORE, the Council of the Village of Newton Falls, State of Ohio, 
hereby ordains: 

SECTION 1.  That Council hereby and herein amends the Holidays provision last 
contained in Section IV of Village Ordinance No. 2018-06 and establishes those 
provisions in the Administrative Code title of the Village’s Codified Ordinances as 
Codified Ordinance Section 153.01, as set forth in the attachment hereto that is 
incorporated herein by reference.    

SECTION 2.  That all formal actions of this Council concerning and relating to the 
adoption of this Ordinance were taken in an open meeting of this Council, and all 
deliberations of this Council or any of its committees that resulted in such formal action 
were taken in meetings open to the public and/or in compliance with all legal 
requirements, including Section 121.22 of the Ohio Revised Code. 

SECTION 3.  That this Ordinance shall be effective as of the earliest date 
permitted by law. 

PASSED IN COUNCIL THIS _____ DAY OF _______________, 2023. 

_____________________________________ 
Kenneth A. Kline, Mayor 

Attest:  _____________________________________ 
Michael Acomb, Clerk of Council  

Approved as to Legal Form. 
_____________________________________ 
Bradric T. Bryan, Law Director 



153.01  HOLIDAYS. 

(a)  Designated Holidays.  The following days are designated as holidays for full-time 

employees:  New Year’s Day, Martin Luther King Day, President’s Day, Good Friday (Non-

Police Officers Only), Easter Sunday (Police Officers Only), Memorial Day, Juneteenth, 

Independence Day, Labor Day, Thanksgiving Day, Day After Thanksgiving, Veteran’s Day, 

Christmas Eve, and Christmas Day. 

(b)  Holiday Pay.  All full-time employees shall receive eight hours of holiday pay at 

their current rate for such holidays as are in full force and effect. All full-time employees shall be 

governed by the following: When one of the above holidays falls on a Sunday, the next Monday 

will be observed as the holiday. When a holiday falls on a Saturday, the preceding Friday will be 

observed as the holiday. When Christmas Eve falls on a Friday, it shall be observed on the 

preceding Thursday. When Christmas Eve falls on a Sunday, it shall be observed on the next 

Tuesday.  Any holiday that falls during any employee’s scheduled vacation shall not be counted 

as a day of vacation. Any holiday that falls during an employee’s sick leave shall not be counted 

as a day of sick leave. All full-time employees who are required to work during a holiday, shall 

receive pay at their regular rate plus one and one-half times their base rate for the hours actually 

worked; however, for the sixth and/or seventh day(s) an employee must actually work those days 

to be eligible for time and one half pay. 

ORD 2023-09
Exhibit A
Page 1 of 1


	1 regular meeting AGENDA 02-15-23 DRAFT
	2 regular meeting MINUTES 02-01-23 DRAFT
	3 MINUTES 2-1-22 EXHIBITS
	4 2023-03 ORD 3 dates and times of council meetings
	VILLAGE OF NEWTON FALLS, OHIO
	ORDINANCE NO.: 2023-03
	SPONSOR:  Councilperson Spletzer
	USECTION 1.U  That Sections 121.01(d) and 121.02(b) of the Village Administrative Code are hereby amended as set forth in the attachment hereto that is incorporated herein by reference.
	_____________________________________
	Kenneth A. Kline, Mayor
	Approved as to Legal Form.
	_____________________________________

	5 2023-03 ex 3 121.01 time of council meetings
	6 2023-04 Ord Code Update Ord
	VILLAGE OF NEWTON FALLS, OHIO
	ORDINANCE NO.: 2023-04
	SPONSOR:  Mayor Kline
	_____________________________________
	Kenneth A. Kline, Mayor
	Approved as to Legal Form.
	_____________________________________

	7 2023-04 ex Ord Code Update
	8 2023-07 Ord terex digger
	VILLAGE OF NEWTON FALLS, OHIO
	ORDINANCE NO.: 2023-07
	SPONSOR: Councilperson Baryak
	USECTION 1.U  That Council hereby and herein authorizes the City Manager to execute all documents necessary to effectuate the purchase of a Terex Commander 4047 Hydraulic Rotating Digger Derrick with a turntable winch for the Electric Department, at t...
	ORDINANCE NO.: 2023-07
	PAGE TWO
	_____________________________________
	Kenneth A. Kline, Mayor
	Approved as to Legal Form.
	_____________________________________

	9 01-2023 Res Honoring Brian Foor
	Kenneth A. Kline, Mayor
	Approved as to Legal Form. ____________________________________

	10 02-2023 Res Honoring Ray Kovacs
	Kenneth A. Kline, Mayor
	Approved as to Legal Form. ____________________________________

	11 2023-08 water systems temp operations contract
	VILLAGE OF NEWTON FALLS, OHIO
	ORDINANCE NO.: 2023-08
	SPONSOR: Councilperson Fetterolf
	USECTION 1.U  That Council hereby and herein authorizes the City Manager to enter into the attached Temporary Contract Operations Agreement, or an agreement substantially similar thereto, with 12 Point Consulting, LLC of Struthers, Ohio, for the provi...
	ORDINANCE NO.: 2023-08
	PAGE TWO
	_____________________________________
	Kenneth A. Kline, Mayor
	Approved as to Legal Form.
	_____________________________________

	12 2023-08 ex Water Operations Contract
	13 2023-09 Ord Am Holidays 153.01
	VILLAGE OF NEWTON FALLS, OHIO
	ORDINANCE NO.: 2023-09
	SPONSOR: Councilperson Baryak
	USECTION 1.U  That Council hereby and herein amends the Holidays provision last contained in Section IV of Village Ordinance No. 2018-06 and establishes those provisions in the Administrative Code title of the Village’s Codified Ordinances as Codified...
	_____________________________________
	Kenneth A. Kline, Mayor
	Approved as to Legal Form.
	_____________________________________

	14 2023-09 ex 153.01 Holidays
	Untitled




